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ADDENDUM NO.: 2 DATE OF ADDENDUM: February 25, 2014

CTARNG VISION 2020 — PROJECT NO. 11A
TASMG FEDS BUILDING NOISE SUPPRESSION
GROTON, CT
Bl -Q-671

Original Bid Due Date / Time: March 5, 2014 1:00 PM

Previous Addendums: Addendum No. 1 — February 20, 2014

TO: Prospective Bid Proposers: )
This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or clarifies the original “Contract
Documents” for this Project dated August 8, 2013. Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the
total number the Addenda issued for this Project on the space provided on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form.
Failure to do may subject Bid Proposers to disqualification.

The following clarifications are applicable to drawings and specifications for the project referenced above.

Item 1
Request for Information:

Q: The end of Electrical Demolition Note #6 on drawing S-100 is cut off, please provide remainder of note.

A:  The complete Electrical Demolition Note #6 on Drawing S-100 reads as follows, “REMOVAL OF ANY ELECTRICAL
MATERIAL SHALL INCLUDE THE REMOVAL OF ALL CONTROLS, CONDUCTORS, AND CONDUIT (WHERE
PRACTICAL) ASSOCIATED WITH MATERIAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.”

Item 2
Request for Information:

Q:  Are permit fees required for this project?

A:  No, the Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ) for this project is CT Department of Administrative Services, Division of
Construction Services and there will be no permit fees required.

Item 3
Regquest for Information:

Q:  Will there be space available at the project site for laydown/storage?
A:  Yes, laydown/storage space at the project site will be available.
ltem 4

Request for information:
Q:  Are future site visits allowed?

A:  No future site visits will be allowed.
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Item 5 '

Request for Information:

Q:  Are the three sound barrier wall manufacturers listed in Section 32 35 16, paragraph 2.1.1 the only acceptable
manufacturers?

A:  Yes. The Sound Barrier Wall assembly must be provided by one of the (3) Qualified Vendors listed in Section
323516, paragraph 2.1.1, All three of the Qualified Vendors listed have performed similar work on past projects and
are capable of providing the Sound Barrier Wall assembly required for this project.

Item 6

Request for Information:

A

Q: Wil the lift used at the pre-bid conference be available or should we include that cost in our bid?
Contractors are responsible for providing their own equipment.
ltem 7

Request for Information:

Q: To what elevation is the ductwork extended above the roof level?
A:  Refer to the Rectangular Dynamometer Discharge Silencer diagram on Drawing M.100 for size requirements.
Item 8

Request for Information:

Q: Is there a specification section for ductwork?

A:  No. Specifications, performance requirements and qualified vendor information related to the Cylindrical Exhaust
Discharge Silencer and the Rectangular Dynamometer Discharge Silencers are provided on Drawing M.100.

Item 9

Request for Information:

Q:  Will a scope of work letter be required with the bid documents at the time of bid opening?

A:

No the scope review will be held with the apparent low bidder after the bid opening.

All questions must be in writing (not phone or e-mail) and must be forwarded to the consulting Architect/Engineer (Ames &
Whitaker Architects; 860-621-0957) with copies sent to the CT DCS Associate Project Manager (Mr. Peter B. McClure, PE;
860-713-7261).

End of Addendum
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Mellanée Walton, Associate Fiscal Administrative Officer
Department of Administrative Services
On Behalf of the Department of Construction Services
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